
DEPARTMENTOF PUBLIC WORKS COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 

FLOOD CONTROL SOLID WASTE MGMT SURVEYOR TRANSPORTATION 

825 East Third Street San Bernardino, CA 92415-0835 (909) 3874104 VANA OLSON 
Fax (909) 387-8130 Director of PublicWorks 

September 4, 2007 

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION 
Attention: Roger Johnson 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 

DOCKETII07-AFc-? I 
RE: San Gabriel Generating Station Project 

Mr. Johnson, 

The County of San Bernardino, Department of Public Works Traffic Division has reviewed the 
supplemental information sent to us by your office for the Application for Certification of the 
San Gabriel Generating Station Project. During normaloperations, this projectwould 
generate an insignificant amount of traffic to our local roadways, therefore we have no 
comments. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Ed Petre at 909-387-8186. 

Sincerely, 

w 
Jacob Y Babico, P.E. 
Chief Traffic Division 

Cc: Ed Petre 
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